From: Ericks, Mark

To: Clawson, Bridget
Subject: Memorandum to Council Somers
Date: Friday, October 17, 2014 8:06:55 AM

Please send Council Member Somers a memorandum that says you were instructed by me to send
him the spread sheet that reflects all of the changes in employee classifications in the period
following the adoption of the 2014 budget in 2013 to current. Included are copies of the monthly
notification to Council for the same period, which is consistent with Council direction since

February 1%t of 2009. Tell him that if he wants more detailed information, including how you
conduct your evaluations, what additional information is considered, external and internal
comparability, etc. (whatever you’re comfortable with) to let us know.

Call me if you want to discuss. I’'m going to clean up my stuff and head home by noon. | can’t get
anything done while these idiots are making trouble for the sake of making trouble. Susanis a
particularly objectionable person. She should not be allowed to interact with people.
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